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Fiona Ajram

From: Stuart, David 

Sent: 15 October 2018 16:45

To: Planning Policy NDDC

Subject: Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2031

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FAO Ed Gerry 

 

Dear Mr Gerry 

 

Thank you for your consultation below. 

 

I can confirm that there are no comments in response to this which we wish to submit. 

 

Kind regards 

 

David Stuart 

 

David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West 

 

 

Historic England |  

https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest 

 

 

 

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic environment, 
from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops. 
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram Sign up to our newsletter  

We're creating a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world; listen to our 
podcasts to see what's made the list. A History of England in 100 Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.  
 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If 
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor 
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please 
read our full privacy policy for more information. 

 

From: Ed Gerry   

Sent: 01 October 2018 12:19 

Subject: Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2031 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

I am emailing to confirm that your comments on the submission version of the Hazelbury Bryan Neighbourhood Plan 

2018 to 2031 have been made available to the Examiner (Mr David Kaiserman BA DipTP MRTPI) examining the plan. 

Furthermore, I am contacting you to make you aware that it has come to the Council’s attention that one of the 

submission documents (Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Pre-Submission Stage Environmental Report Plus 

Addendum) may not have been accessible via the Council’s website for part of the recent consultation relating to 
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the submission version of the plan. Consequently, the Council is allowing a further period of time for any comments 

to be submitted regarding this specific submission document. The document can be accessed via the following link: 

 

https://www.dorsetforyou.gov.uk/planning-buildings-land/planning-policy/north-dorset/neighbourhood-

planning/submitted-plans/pdfs/hazelbury-bryan/submission-documents/04-sea-presubmission-report-march-2018-

plus-submission-addendum-june-2018.pdf 

 

The deadline for providing any comments on the SEA Pre-Submission Stage Environmental Report Plus 
Addendum is 5pm on 15 October 2018. Comments should be sent to: 
 

• planningpol icy@north-dorset.gov.uk OR  
• Planning Policy Team (North Dorset), South Walks House, South Walks Road, Dorchester, Dorset, 

DT1 1UZ  
 

Any comments received will be made available to the Examiner and will be made public. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Edward Gerry 

Planning Policy Team Leader 

 

Dorset Councils Partnership serving: 

North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough Council 

 

 

 

www.dorsetforyou.com/contactus  

 

For the latest council news and information sign up to www.dorsetforyou.com/e-news  

twitter.com/dorsetforyou 

facebook.com/dorsetforyou 

 

 

 

Disclaimer  

 

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or other 

sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 

receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email 

in error, kindly disregard the content of the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all 

email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.  




